Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: DAS permit application - Shannon Foynes Port S0009-02

From: David Lyons - (DAHG) [mailto:David.Lyons@ahg.gov.ie]

Sent: 24 August 2012 14:57

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: RE: DAS permit application - Shannon Foynes Port S0009-02

Dear Tara,

Following on from the telephone conversation earlier [ see in the submission from IFI that they note
that " The Foynes Harbour dredging area is conlined and out of the main flow of the R. Shannon,
freshwater or tidal, while the Foynes Harbour dumping area is in an open area with notable depth
and considerable exposure to freshwater and tidal flow. Both of these circumstances council permit a
removal of any time restrictions on the dredge - dump process for the Foynes component of the
application”. In a previous submission from this Department we noted that "No dredging or dumping
operations shall take place between 1st March and 30th June gfveach year covered by this permit”.
This condition was based on previous licensing in the areada?‘ld was mainly in response to a
requirement to protect migratory fish. In reference tg@l:ré\\\expertlse of Dr King in this area and his
indication that mitigation in the Foynes area is no&?@ger required could you please amend to omit the
second bullet point of our Marine Scientific Urg@%\@%mlsmon?
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Best regards 6\00
&

David QOQ

oy

Dr. David Lyons ‘

Wildlife Inspector, Marine Conservation Unit,

Science and Biodiversity Section, National Parks & Wildlife Service,
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht,

Custom House, Druid Lane,

Galway, Ireland.

T: +353 (0) 91 532431

M: +353 (0) 87 6602159

E: david.lvons@ahg.gov.ie

Web Site: www.npws.ie and www.ahg.gov.ie
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From: Tara Higgins [mailto:T.Higgins@epa.ie]
Sent: 24 August 2012 09:55
To: David Lyons - (DAHG)

Subject: DAS permit application - Shannon Foynes Port S0009-02

Good morning David,

Further to our phone conversation, observations received from Inland Fisheries Ireland on 30/07/12 in relation to

this permit application are available on the EPA website at:
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/DaS/DaS-view-filter.jsp?regno=50009-02 &filter=d&docfilter=go

If you have any further comments to make in relation to the permit application, you can forward them to me by

email.

Kind regards,

Tara

Dr Tara Higgins N

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, <
Environmental Protection Agency, . Y
PO Box 3000, O
Johnstown Castle Estate, Q°¢\
Wexford X

Tel: +353 53 9160647

Fax: +353 53 9160699

Email: T.Higgins@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAIreland
YouTube:

http://www.youtube.com/user/epairetand

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
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do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

An Roinn Ealaion, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta, ag tacii le Téstal Eireann 2013. Téigh chuig
www.thegatheringireland.com agus Bi Pairteach ann!

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, supporting the Gathering Ireland 2013. Go to
www.thegatheringireland.com and Be Part of it!
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Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi run, chop § 1aith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i
gcombhair usaid an duine né an chérais a bitfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann ti an riomhphost

seo tri bhotiin, cuir scéal chugainn ag wébuiuster@ahg.gov.ie. Ta an riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag
scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bh_gjﬁ sé glan.
X

The information in this email, and;&(;zy attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster(@ahg.gov.ie .
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.
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Is faoi run agus chun UGséide an té nd an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
mamnager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence

of computer viruses.
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